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Matilda Sanders A2494 -PAf
From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2001 9:17 AM {

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 11/21/01 8:57:00 AM

The following orders have been transferred to GCOrders for issuance.
Atty: Adam Teitzman

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER IMPOSING FINES AND REQUIRING PAYMENT
OF DELINQUENT REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEES, OR CANCELING INTEREXCHANGE
TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATES

011068-T1, 011070-TI
011068.ajt

ORDER APPROVING SETTLEMENTS
011051-TI, 011051-TI
011051 .ajt

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER CANCELING INTEREXCHANGE
TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATE INVOLUNTARILY

011053-TI
011053.ajt

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER IMPOSING FINES AND REQUIRING PAYMENT
OF DELINQUENT REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEES, OR CANCELING INTEREXCHANGE
TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATES

011043-T1, 011046-TI, 011054-TI
011043.ajt

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER IMPOSING FINES, REQUIRING PAYMENT OF
DELINQUENT REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEES AND REQUIRING INFORMATION IN
ACCORDANCE WITH RULE 25-24.480, FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE, OR CANCELING
INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATES

011042-T1, 011044-TI, 011045-TI

011042 ajt

ORDER APPROVING SETTLEMENTS
010481-TC, 010608-TC
010481.ajt
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